
 

Welcome Park Rules 

Linwood 
Park 
on Lake Erie 

to Linwood Park, where 
families have been 

vacationing since 1884 
The Linwood Park Company was 
formed in 1883, by a group of 
Germans inspired by the 
Methodist Sunday School 
Assembly at Chautauqua, NY.  
Land was procured in Linwood 
Grove, a former picnic grove. 
 

The first year twelve cottages were 
built, with the superintendent 
authorized to grant 99-year leases 
on the lots. 
 

The summer of 1884 saw the 
completion of the Tabernacle, the 
Chapel, superintendent’s house, 
and a horse shed.  The first 4th of 
July celebration was held, and the 
summer fun began.   
 

Now home to some year-round 
residents, most cottages are still 
summer homes.  Some are 
available for rent by owners. 

1.  Park fees apply to all persons 11 
years and older. Tickets purchased 
at the Park entry. 

2.  Speed limit is 10 M.P.H. 

3.  Meetings held on the grounds 
and selling of any item must be 
authorized by the Park Company. 

4.  Skateboards or motorized bikes 
are not permitted in the Park. 

5.  No alcoholic beverages are 
allowed on the Park grounds. 

6.  Beach closes at 10:00 p.m. 

7.  Sunday church services are 
between 9:00 a.m. – noon, quiet is 
appreciated during these hours.   

8.  Quiet hours are between 11 
p.m. – 9 a.m.  
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A place of peace 
and relaxation 



 

 

Amenities  

Large Sandy Beach 

 
 

Playground 

 
 

The Stand 

 

        Make yourself at home at Linwood 
Enjoy the Season: 
The Linwood season begins the 
second week of June and ends on 
Labor Day.  The park is open to the 
public and entrance fees apply during 
the season.  Visiting Linwood during 
the off-season may be arranged by 
contacting the Park Superintendent. 
 

Enjoy the beach, play tennis or shuffle 
board, have fun at the playground, or 
just picnic in the Grove. 
 

Lodge & Upper Rooms:   
Linwood Lodge is a large facility.  It 
accommodates 26 people, has a 
commercial kitchen, large dining area, 
comfortable living/gathering space, 
bathrooms on 1st and 2nd floors, and 
large fireplace.  It is ideal for family 
gatherings or organizational retreats.  
 

The Upper Rooms, located above the 
Stand, are perfect for cottage guest 
overflow or short Linwood visits.  
There are 8 rooms of various sizes, 
ranging from singles to two queen 
beds—each with an individual sink.     
There are two communal bathrooms, 
a refrigerator, and microwave. 

Rental Information: 
Linwood Lodge, Upper Rooms, and Gate 
Fees at: www.linwoodparkcompany.com or 
call Park Superintendent  -  440.967.4237. 
 

Cottages: 
Some cottages can be rented through their 
individual owners.  A map of cottages that 
may be for rent can be found at: 
www.linwoodpark.org/rentmap/.  
 

The Stand & Museum/Store: 
The Stand and The Museum/Store are both 
located on the south side of the Grove and 
are open during the season.   
 

The Stand features light meals, candy, ice 
cream, and souvenirs.   FREE  WiFi. 
 

The Store is a blend of Park history exhibits 
and arts and crafts.  Produced by Linwood 
community members, numerous unique art 
objects are available for purchase. 
 

Sunday Services:   
Sunday school for adults, children, and 
teens is held in the Chapel at 9:45 a.m., and 
church worship services begin at 10:45 a.m. 
in the Tabernacle.   
 


